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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  District School Superintendents 
 
FROM:  Dr. Frances Haithcock 
 
DATE:  March 26, 2010 
 
SUBJECT:    REPORTING PLANNED PURCHASES OF INSTRUCTIONAL 
   MATERIALS 
 
Section 1006.28(2)(b), Florida Statutes, District School Superintendent states, “Each district 
school superintendent shall notify the department by April 1 of each year the state-adopted 
instructional materials that will be requisitioned for use in his or her school district.”  This year’s 
report is due to the Florida Department of Education by April 1, 2010, and reporting is done via 
http://fimweb.org.  
 
Please review the enclosed record of FIMWeb reporting contacts. If you would like to change 
your district contact, please notify diane.vaccari@fldoe.org and a new password will be 
assigned. This district staff member will report your district’s planned purchases of instructional 
materials for the upcoming year.  
 
FH/dv 
 
Enclosure 
 
cc: District Instructional Materials Contacts 
 
 

DR. FRANCES HAITHCOCK 
CHANCELLOR OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
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